
From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint numbers
Attachments: FlintWater.pdf

Here's Lisa's latest. She's gone for the day, so we'll have to get the FAQ prettied on Monday, or at least logo-d by Heather.

The quadrant of responsibilities is on the first page, so that's pretty straightforward. The infographic is on the second, and it's got some cool new additions, but the focus is still on the scope of the city's system, so if you want to go a different direction, we can address that in a next draft.

From: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Hi Karen --

I didn't hear back from you yet, but attached is what I ended up with.

Let me know any changes you have and I can complete them first thing Monday.

Thanks!

Lisa

From: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Hi Karen --

Another update! Making some minor tweaks now. Also included is the stylized table -- with colors to match the infographic.

I will be leaving at 3:15 today, so I'll have to be able to make any changes before then. When is the final needed on Monday?

Lisa

From: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)

Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Karen --

Attached is where I am at in the process so far. You can see there is more data to format and some more illustrations to add, but due to the tight timeframe, I wanted to be sure you see something to be sure I'm on the right track.

For the excel doc you sent me, I'm essentially to just going to brand it to the infographic once completed.

Let me know what you think!

Thanks,

Lisa

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Oh, I'm with you. Yes, your plan sounds solid.

From: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:19 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

I could just design with 8.5x11 in mind, and for digital, it'll just be a matter of placing it in a powerpoint or whatever the medium ends up being. It won't perfectly fit the aspect ratio however, being 8.5x11.

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:15 PM
To: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Preferably usable as either. How much more work is that?

From: Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Ostrowski, James (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint numbers

Thanks Karen --

What is the format that this will be used in? Do you need these to be built for print or for electronic display?

LT